

From "Michael Blanchard" <mblanchard@doverma.gov>
To "Robyn Hunter" <rhunter@doverma.gov>; "Dave Haviland" <dhaviland@doverma.gov>
Cc "Mona DiSciullo" <mdisciullo@doverma.gov>; "Christopher Costello" <ccostello@doverma.gov>
Date 2025-04-03 21:53:02+00:00
Subject Fwd: NECSEMA Letter - NFG Proposal
Attachments NECSEMA-NFG-Letter-Dover.pdf

Good Afternoon Robyn and Dave,

The Board of Health is currently discussing initiatives known as "Endgame Tobacco" and "Nicotine Free Generation", both of which aim to end tobacco use by preventing the sale of nicotine and tobacco products to individuals born after a certain date. Regulation of tobacco falls fully under the BOH's jurisdiction, but I wanted to share the attached as you were included on the letter.

Thank you,

Michael Blanchard
Town Administrator
Town of Dover
5 Springdale Avenue
P.O. Box 250
Dover, MA 02030
508-785-0032 ext. 221

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Peter Brennan** <Peter@necsema.net>
Date: Thu, Apr 3, 2025 at 5:28 PM
Subject: NECSEMA Letter - NFG Proposal
To: lbaldwinlyons@doverma.gov <lbaldwinlyons@doverma.gov>, shilts@doverma.gov <shilts@doverma.gov>, boh@doverma.gov <boh@doverma.gov>, fhoffman@doverma.gov <fhoffman@doverma.gov>, mdisciullo@doverma.gov <mdisciullo@doverma.gov>, kpeterson@doverma.gov <kpeterson@doverma.gov>, skruksall@doverma.gov <skruksall@doverma.gov>, jquackenbush@doverma.gov <jquackenbush@doverma.gov>, Jason Belmonte <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>, mblanchard@doverma.gov <mblanchard@doverma.gov>

Letter from NECSEMA to the Dover Town Council, and Dover Board of Health,

Please see attached. I have already submitted similar testimony and spoke at the last meeting, but if you have any questions please don't hesitate to let me know. Thank you.

Peter

Peter A. Brennan

Executive Director

New England Convenience Store & Energy Marketers Association, Inc. (NECSEMA)

1044 Central Street, Suite 203, Stoughton, MA 02072

Mobile: 781-901-9841 | Office: 781-297-9600 ext. 3 | Fax: 781-297-9601

peter@necsema.net | www.necsema.net | [Join NECSEMA](#)